

SMALL FOREST LANDOWNER OFFICE ADVISORY COMMITTEE
Meeting Agenda

May 17, 2017
NRB Room 362
12:00 pm - 4:00 pm

12:00	Welcome and Introductions	Vic
12:10	Review of 03/22/17 SFLOAC Meeting notes	All
12:20	Update on FREP and FFFPP budget for next Biennium	Tami
12:45	Issues with completing the east side LTA Step 2 question 15	Phil
1:30	Status of WFFA west side Template and report on May FPB meeting	Ken
2:00	BREAK	
2:20	Brainstorm on how to make FPA Activity Mapping process more user friendly for Small Forest Landowners	All
3:15	Discussion on the response to landowners who answer “yes” to Question 13 on FPA	Ken
3:45	New Business	All
4:00	Adjourn	